TOWNSHIP OFD
| B | B |
LU

AN

AGENDA
MULMUR COMMUNITY EVENTS COMMITTEE
November 17, 2021
7:00 PM
ZOOM Electronic Meeting

THIS MEETING IS BEING HELD ELECTRONICALLY USING VIDEO AND/OR AUDIO CONFERENCING.

To connect only by phone, please dial any of the following numbers. When prompted, please enter the meeting
ID provided below the phone numbers. You will be placed into the meeting in muted mode. If you encounter
difficulty, please call the front desk at 705-466-3341, ext. 0

+1 647 558 0588 Canada
+1 778 907 2071 Canada
+1 204 272 7920 Canada
+1 438 809 7799 Canada
+1 587 328 1099 Canada
+1 647 374 4685 Canada

To connect to video with a computer, smart phone or digital device and with either digital audio or separate
phone line, download the zoom application ahead of time and enter the digital address below into your search
engine or follow the link below. Enter the meeting ID when prompted.

https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbhccpgDLj Meeting ID: 893 208 4016

1. CALL TO ORDER
2, APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Staff Recommendation: THAT the Agenda be approved.

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Staff Recommendation: THAT the Minutes of October 13, 2021 be approved.
4. DISCUSSION ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES
5. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST
6. ADMINISTRATION
6.1 Family Day Event

6.2 Maple Madness Event
6.3 Mulmur Cleanup Event



https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbhccpgDLj

6.2

71
7.2

8.1

2022 Budget
INFORMATION ITEMS

Previous Year Event Costing
Procedural Bylaw

ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

Annual Report to Council 2021

ADJOURNMENT

Staff Recommendation: THAT the meeting be adjourned at

meeting being scheduled for

, or at the call of the Chair.

with the next



TOWNSHIP OT
LMUR A

MINUTES
MULMUR COMMUNITY EVENTS COMMITTEE
Wednesday, October 13, 2021
ZOOM - 7:00 pm

Present: Ruth Rindinella — Chair
Geoff Parker
Komal Patel
Sylvia Durance
Jag Saini
Catherine Carpenko
Lexi Phillips - Secretary

Absent with regret: Sarah Cameron
Shirley Boxem

. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 7:20 pm.
. Approval of the Agenda
Moved by Komal Patel Seconded by Sylvia Durance

THAT the Agenda for October 13, 2021 be approved.
Carried.

. Approval of Past Minutes
Moved by Komal Patel Seconded by Jag Saini

THAT the Minutes dated August 18, 2021 be approved.
Carried.

Discussion Arising out of the Minutes
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

Chair Rindinella stated that if any member had a disclosure of pecuniary interest
that they could declare nature thereof now or at any time during the meeting.

. Administration

6.1 New Committee Member Introduction



Members welcomed Catherine Carpenko as a new member to the MCEC.
6.2 Available Grants and Funding

Members discussed applications for grants and funding and decided not to explore
this option at this time.

6.3 Breakdown of the 2022 Budget
Moved by Geoff Parker Seconded by Sylvia Durance

THAT the Committee request a budget of $10, 000 for 2022 to fund a Family Day
event planned for February, Maple Syrup event planned for April, a Mulmur
Cleanup event planned for May, a Fall event planned for October and a Christmas
event planned for December.

Carried.

6.4 Tourism Manager at Dufferin Terrilyn Kunopaski

Terrilyn Kunopaski joined the Committee to provide information on tourism and
events in Dufferin. Kunopaski advised members that the Museum of Dufferin is
available to host community events and support initiatives of Dufferin Tourism.
Members were advised that the County of Dufferin had halted all community
events but will be transitioning back to hosting events in 2022. Dufferin Tourism
has a community focus, is willing to collaborate with the community and the
museum and expressed interest in open dialogue and support.

Information Items

7.1 Annual Report to Council 2021
7.2 Email Correspondence re Zumba

Items for Future Meetings
8.1 Annual Report to Council 2021

8.2 Family Day Event
8.3 Zumba

. Adjournment

Moved by Sylvia Durance Seconded by Komal Patel

THAT the meeting be adjourned at 8:30PM with the next meeting being scheduled
for November 17" at 7:00PM or at the call of the Chair.
Carried.




Chair




2017 EVENT BUDGET BREAKDOWN

BUDGET

MUNICIPAL BUDGET S 20,000.00
DUFFERIN COUNTY GRANT S 12,000.00
AIR MILES GRANT S 10,000.00
TOTAL 2017 BUDGET AMOUNT 3 42,000.00
EVENT AMOUNT SPENT
BRUCE TRAIL S 1,436.93
CAN 150 WORKSHOPS S 520.19
CHILI COOKOFF 3 630.71
DOG JOG S 377.24
DONATIONS S 10,300.00
FILM NIGHT S 151.35
HAUNTED HILLS S 733.08
MAPLE MADNESS S 130.64
MISC COMMITTEE MATERIALS/SUPPLIES | $ 2,178.00
MULMUR DAY/SCAVENGER HUNT S 10,697.78
RETRO SKI DAY S 125.00
SHOWSHOE DAY S 271.25
STRAWBERRY SUPPER S 500.00
XMAS CONCERT S 229.97
TOTAL 2017 EXPENSES S 28,282.14

AMOUNT LEFT OVER TO TRANSFER TO s 13,717.86

RESERVES for 2018 EVENTS




2018 EVENT BUDGET BREAKDOWN

BUDGET
MUNICIPAL BUDGET [$  20,000.00
EVENT AMOUNT SPENT
CHILI COOKOFF $ 690.16
MULMUR DAY $  15,843.59
PANCAKE BREAKFAST $ 720.48
BIKE AND HIKE $ 699.84
CHRISTMAS CONCERT $ 1,090.93
AUTHORS FESTIVAL DONATION $ 350.00
BETTER IN MULMUR DONATION $ 150.00
EVENT TENTS $ 1,013.73
OTHER MATERIALS $ 334.38
TOTAL 2018 EXPENSES $  20,893.11




2019 EVENT BUDGET BREAKDOWN

BUDGET
MUNICIPAL BUDGET |$  10,000.00
EVENT AMOUNT SPENT
MAPLE MADNESS $ 194.11
MULMUR DAY $ 9,195.63
AUTHOR'S FESTIVAL $ 350.00
CHRISTMAS CONCERT $ 550.00
TOTAL 2019 EXPENSES $  10,289.74




MUIMUR &

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR
BY-LAW NO. 2\ -21

A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 13-21 BEING A BY-LAW TO GOVERN THE
PROCEEDINGS OF COUNCIL AND ITS COMMITTEES

WHEREAS The Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, ¢.25, (‘Act’) provides that a Council
shall adopt a procedural by-law for governing the calling, place and proceedings of
meetings, provide for public notice of meetings and to govern the conduct of its
members.

AND WHEREAS Schedule 12 of Bill 197, which received Royal Assent on July 21,
2020, allows for electronic participation in meetings.

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
MULMUR HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT Section 8, Electronic Participation — General, of By-law 13-21, be
amended as follows.

Vi) For Committee/Boards meetings with electronic participation by any
member(s), votes may be recorded to ensure transparency.

vii)  This By-Law shall become effective upon the date of the enactment.

READ a first, second and a third time and finally passed this?th day of May, 2021

i —————

oy

TRACEY ATKINSON, CLERK

Page 1 0£f 16



TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR — PROCEDURAL BY-LAW #3| -21

Contents

L DEFINITIONS ...t ee e ee s e ees s e s e s s s esen e esseeeessseseennnnne 3
2. COUNCIL AND COUNCIL MEETINGS..........ooooooctiiiiieiicsiessiecssssnsssssssesssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssesens 4
3. ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY .......ccooiiiiisiiiiiiiieneiiis s siesssnsisissressessisessssssssssens 4
B.INO QUORUM ..ottt ees e s sesessuasesessssseaneseseaessssssensasesssesanesanessessssasssssassssssssesnassenis 5
B. CURFEW.........oooo oo s B e i S B T o S S B s, 5
7. INCLEMENT WEATHER ... eeeeses s eseseeses s eseesees e seteseesrenssesenessessessseasessras 5
8. ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION ... esseesssissssesessessssesasssssssssassessssasssassonssamsersssens 5
9. PETITIONS AND CONMMUNIC A TIONS ...t ee e et eee e e s ree e et se e eseaneseneanas 6
10. THE CONDUCT OF PROCEEDINGS ATAMEETING ..o, 6
B0 AGENDAS .ot e e ettt ettt 8
2. INIINUT E S et ea e st s ieeas b e s b ene s se e e A e s e s e s ase et e e st s s a s see e neseeseeaesas e er e st enasssreasrreseren 9
13. CONMMITTEES .....ooooooooeeooeeeeoees s eee s esssess s eesssssesseesesessssssessssesessssesssesssseesssesssesesssssesssssesesmeessesee 10
14. DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY INTEREST (CONFLICT OF INTEREST)............. 10
15. DEPUTATIONS (DELEGATIONS) ..ottt sst s sssessesmasssss s smaresssasins 11
16. PUBLIC BEHAVIOUR. ...ttt ie e ssaes s s a st s e st s snan saness e sasanensens st sanss 12
17. READING OF BY-LAWS AND PROCEEDINGS THEREON. ..o 13
18 IMIOTIONS ..o e s e s e e ese e ee st s e sseee s s eeseessseee s e s seeermeseseeeeeessseeemeeessereees 13
19. RULES OF DEBATE ...t ee et et eae s s et e s st eesaneenemeeesseaansenananens 14
20. POINTS OF ORDER AND PRIVILEGES ...........oooooieiiieeseiestsisessessssessesessssnsssseasaons 15
21. CONDUCT OF MEMBERS OF COUNCIL........coocooecceeireee ettt eseesesseresaseeesssssseasassses 15
22, ANENDNMENT ...t e e esaseseeeess e s eeseseesesee s es s eesseeesseee et eesseesseeesnesseessesessenenes 16
23, CONFLICT s oo s et s s e s e s s s 16
24. NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PASS BY-LAW — NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING... 16
25. FINANCIAL ADOPTION OF ANNUAL BUDGET .......oooooioeeeeeeeseeesseereesesieeeesesessesseee 17
26. OPERATING COSTS INCURRED PRIOR TO BUDGET APPROVAL................. 17
27. IMPROVEMENTS TO SERVICE ........oiooooeeoeeoeeesee oo ee s es s eseees s eesseessessssesnsasnes 17
28. GENERA L i esssss s s v v v iy 5888 oo s i s oo s s s wiicaas' 18
29. EMERGENCY PROVISION ........ooooooveeeveeeeeeeeseeesesssesesesesssesesssssssssssessssasssssesssssesssssesssssessessasnes 18

Page 2 of 18

10



1. DEFINITIONS
In this By-Law:

Chair — the person presiding at the meeting.

Committee — a Committee and/or Board created by Council, excluding legislated and/or
Joint Committees and/or Boards that have their own policies and procedures.

Closed Session — a meeting or portion thereof which is closed to the public in
accordance with the applicable legislation.

Deputation — an address to Council or Committee at the request of a person wishing to
speak.

Electronic Participation — means a Council or Committee Member who participates in
a Council Board or Committee Meeting remotely via electronic means, including but not
limited to, video or audio teleconference), who has the same rights and responsibilities
as if they were in physical attendance, including the right to vote, and shall be permitted
to participate in any portion of a meeting including Closed Session.

Emergency — means a declared or undeclared situation or an impending situation that
constitutes a danger of major proportions that could result in serious harm to persons or
substantial damage to property and that is caused by the forces of nature, a disease or
other health risk, an accident or an act whether intentional or otherwise.

Ex Officio — by virtue of Office and refers to the position of Mayor.
Head of Council — the Mayor.

Majority Vote — Council or Committee means a vote of more than one-half of the votes
cast.

Notice of Motion — a written motion received by the Clerk at a meeting of Council,
moved by a member, and seconded by another member, for inclusion on an agenda of
a subsequent meeting of Council.

Notice — a written or printed communication publicly displayed.

Point of Order — a question by a member with the view to calling attention to any issue
relating to the Procedural By-Law or the conduct of Council’s business or in order to
assist the member in understanding Council’'s procedures, making an appropriate
motion or understanding the effect of a motion.

Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege — a question by a member who believes that
another member has spoken disrespectfully towards that member or another member or
who considers that his or her integrity or that of a member or Township official has been
impugned or questioned by a member.

Quorum — a majority of the members present, or by electronic participation at a meeting
to carry on business.

Recorded Vote — a written record of the name and vote of every member voting on any
matter or question.

Page 3 of 18

11



Resolution — the decision of Council on any motion.

2. COUNCIL AND COUNCIL MEETINGS

ii)

Vi)

Meetings of the Council shall be held at the Council Chambers, or by electronic
participation adopted and used by the Council from time to time for such
purpose. The inaugural meeting of Council shall take place as legislated in the
Act. The regular meeting of Council shall be held on the first Wednesday of each
month at 9:00 A.M., except for December and January which shall be the second
Wednesday.

In January, Council will review and confirm the next year’'s tentative meeting
dates.

The Mayor may at any time summon a special meeting of Council on 48 hours
notice to the Members of Council, or, upon receipt of the petition of the majority
of the Members of the Council, the Clerk shall summon a special meeting for the
purpose and at the time mentioned in the petition. Forty-eight hours notice of all
special meetings of Council shall be given to the Members through the Clerk’s
office. The only business to be dealt with at a special meeting is that which is
listed. The Mayor at his/her discretion may call an emergency meeting.

In the case of the absence of the Mayor or he/she refuses to act, or his/her office
is vacant, the Deputy Mayor shall be appointed to act from time to time in the
place of the Mayor and he/she shall have all the rights, powers, and authority of
the Head of Council, while so doing.

As soon after the hour fixed for the holding of the meeting of the Council, as
guorum is obtained, the Mayor shall take the Chair and call the meeting to order.

Council and Committee/Board Meetings may be live streamed and/or audio
recorded, on an appropriate internet based platform that is generally available to
members of the public. The link to access the live streaming of meetings will be
published on the website.

3. ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY

ii)

All Council and Committee meetings shall be open to the public, in the event of
an emergency, meetings may be open to the Public through live streaming only.

Notwithstanding 3 i) above, a meeting may be closed to the public if the subject
matter being considered relates to items as listed in The Municipal Act, 2001,
S.0. 2001, ¢.25. and must follow the procedures as outlined in the Act.

Confidentiality — Members shall ensure that confidential matters disclosed to
them and materials provided to them during Closed Sessions or provided to them
in advance of the meeting or session marked confidential, are kept confidential.
Members are encouraged to return confidential material to the Clerk. The

Page 4 of 18

12



obligation to keep information confidential applies even if the member ceases to
be a member of Council.

. ABSENCE OF MAYOR

Subject to the provisions of Act and where no Presiding Officer has been appointed,
in case the Mayor does not attend within fifteen (15) minutes after the time
appointed for a meeting, the Clerk shall call the members to order and the Deputy
Mayor shall preside until the arrival of the Mayor and while so presiding shall have
all the powers of the Head of Council.

. NO QUORUM

If no quorum is obtained one-half hour after the time appointed for a meeting of
Council or a Committee, the Clerk shall record the names of the members present
and the meeting shall stand adjourned until the date of the next meeting.

. CURFEW

No item of business may be dealt with at a Council meeting after 4:30 pm for a day
meeting, and after 3 hours of the start of evening meeting of Council, unless agreed
to by the majority of Council present.

. INCLEMENT WEATHER

For all Council and Committee meetings, should the Mayor or Chair deem the
weather to be severe or an emergency, the meeting May be held electronically,
cancelled or rescheduled for another time, at the discretion of the Mayor and Clerk.

. ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION

Committee and Board meetings may offer electronic participation, at the discretion of
the Chair, in accordance with The Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, c¢.25. and in
accordance with this By-law.

Electronic Participation — General

i) Electronic Participation at meetings may be conducted, pursuant to Section 238
of the Municipal Act, as amended, and in accordance with this By-law.

iiy Electronic participation will be permitted at all Council meetings unless specified
by the Clerk or Chair.

Page 5 of 18

13



i) Members participating electronically, shall be entitled to vote as if they were
attending in person and participate electronically in a meeting that is open or
closed to the public.

iv) Members who wish to participate electronically, in accordance with this section,
shall make arrangements with the Clerk, or designate, no less than 24 hours in
advance of the meeting, or as soon as possible in the event of inclement
weather.

v) At meetings with electronic participation by any member(s), all votes shall be
recorded to ensure transparency.

vi) For Committee/Boards meetings with electronic participation by any member(s),
votes may be recorded to ensure transparency.

Electronic Participation — Emergency Situations

i) This By-law is to be applied broadly and with flexibility to permit meetings to
occur in light of special circumstances associated with emergency situations.

i) As determined by the Mayor or Chair and the Clerk, in an undeclared or declared
emergency situation, all members, the Clerk and applicable staff may participate
in a meeting electronically. All members of Council shall be counted for the
purposes of quorum and shall be entitled to vote.

i) In deciding to hold a meeting or meetings electronically, Council shall consider
the health and safety of members, staff and the public.

iv) In emergency situations where the health and safety of the public is deemed to
be at risk, meetings will be open to the public only by live streaming and/or audio

recorded on an appropriate internet based platform that is generally available to
members of the public.

9. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Every communication, including a petition designed to be presented to the Council,
shall be legibly written or printed and shall not contain any obscene or improper
matter or language and shall be signed by at least one person, and filed with the
Clerk. Digital signatures are accepted as well as email communications.

10. THE CONDUCT OF PROCEEDINGS AT A MEETING
10.1 It shall be the duty of the Mayor or Chair:

i) to open the meeting by taking the chair and calling the meeting to order;

Page 6 of 18

14



ii) to announce the business in the order in which it is to be acted upon;

iii) to receive and submit, in the proper manner, all motions presented by the
members;

iv) to put to vote all questions which are duly moved and seconded, or necessarily
arise in the course of proceedings and to announce the result;

v) to decline to put to vote motions which infringe the rules of procedure;
vi) to restrain the Members, within the rules of order, when engaged in debate;

vii) to enforce on all occasions the observance of order and decorum among the
Members;

viii) to call by name any Member persisting in breach of the rules of order, thereby
ordering him/her to vacate the Council Chamber;

ix) to receive all messages and other communications and announce them to the
Members;

x) to authenticate, by his/her signature when necessary, all by-laws, resolutions,
and minutes;

xi) to inform the members when necessary or when referred to for the purpose, on a
point of order;

xii) to represent and support the members, declaring its will, and implicitly obeying its
decisions in all things;

xiii) to ensure that the decisions are in conformity with the laws and by-laws
governing the activities;

Xiv) to adjourn the meeting when the business is concluded, to adjourn the
meeting without question in the case of grave disorder arising;

xv) to order any individual or group in attendance at the meeting to cease and desist
any behaviour which disrupts the order and decorum of the meeting and to order
the individual or group to vacate the Council Chamber or meeting room where
such behaviour persists;

XVi) to run the meeting efficiently and effectively.

Page 7 of 18

15



10.2 it shall be the role of Council:

i) to represent the public and to consider the well-being and interests of the
municipality;

ii) to develop and evaluate the policies and programs of the municipality;
i) to determine which services the municipality provides;

iv) to ensure that administrative policies, practices and procedures and
controllership policies, practices and procedures are in place to implement the
decisions of Council;

v) to ensure the accountability and transparency of the operations of the
municipality, including the activities of the senior management of the municipality;

vi) to maintain the financial integrity of the municipality;

vii) to carry out the duties of Council under this or any other Act.
11. AGENDAS

The Clerk, at his/her discretion, shall have prepared from all petitions,
communications, correspondence and delegation requests, which are received at
least 7 calendar days prior to the date and time of the meeting, not less than forty-
eight (48) hours before the hour appointed for the holding of a regular meeting, an
agenda under the following headings as needed:

Call to Order

Land Acknowledgement

Agenda Approval

Minutes of the Previous Meeting
Discussion Arising out of the Minutes
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interests

15 minute Question Period

Public Meetings

Deputations and Invitations

Public Works

Treasury

Administration

Planning

Committee Minutes and Sub Committee Reports
Information ltems

Page 8 of 18

16



Closed Session
Items for Future Meetings

¢ Notice of Motions
e Passing by-laws
e Adjournment

The business of the meeting shall in all cases be taken up in the order in which it
stands upon the agenda unless otherwise decided by the majority of members.

Any item which is not on the agenda as set but has been determined by the Clerk to
be of a nature which requires attention prior to the next scheduled meeting, the item

may be added by addendum at the discretion of the Clerk.

Any items brought forward as a time sensitive issue by other means shall require a
majority vote of the members present to be added to the agenda.

All items not included in the agenda package and presented as an ‘on desk item’ will
be included in the posted agenda.

Public attending for Question Period, can attend in person or electronically.
12. MINUTES

Minutes shall record:
i) The place, date and time of the meeting and the time of adjournment;
ii) The names of members and staff present;

iii) The reading, if requested, correction and adoption of the minutes of prior
meetings;

iv) All other proceedings, which will include motions, resolutions, decisions and
directions of the meeting without note or comment. Decisions and directions will
be clearly stated by the Chair to the Clerk for recording;

v) The public may ask questions or address Council during question period, which
is not recorded. The theme of the question will be recorded in the minutes.
Council and or staff may respond at their discretion or they may or may not defer
the item to a future agenda;

vi) The draft minutes of each Council and/or Committee meeting shall be presented
to Council for approval and/or information at the next regular meeting, but will be
made available in draft to the public as soon as possible after the meeting and

Page 9 of 18

17



prior to adoption;

vii) After the Council minutes have been approved by Council, they shall be signed

by the Mayor and Clerk and/or designate(s).

13. COMMITTEES

i)

Council shall, determine the appropriate Committees, mandates, honorarium and
their membership. The Committee shall sit until dissolved by Council. Public
members are expected to be residents, property owners, and/or business owners
in.the Township of Mulmur. Township Staff are not eligible to sit as public
members. Public members will continue to serve until their successors are
appointed by Council. All Public members will need to provide a clean criminal
records check. Council will determine the criteria for appointment of public
members. All Committee members will be appointed by motion or by-law.

Council members appointed to the Committees, shall sit for a two-year period.
After which Council will determine whether new members of Council will be
appointed.

All items considered by a Committee shall be forwarded to the Council in the
form of Committee minutes.

Ex officio, who is not a member of a specific Committee, may attend meetings of
any Committee and may, with consent of the Chair of that Committee, take part
in the discussion, but shall not be counted in the quorum or entitled to make
motions or to vote but their attendance shall be noted in the minutes at these
meetings.

14. DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY INTEREST (CONFLICT
OF INTEREST)

Where a Member, either on his or her own behalf or while acting for, by, with or
through another, has any pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in any matter and is
present at a meeting of the Council or Committee or Board which the matter is the
subject of consideration, the Member, shall govern themselves in accordance with
the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act, R.S.0. 1990, c. M.50 and:

i)

i)

shall determine whether they may have a pecuniary interest and to disclose the
nature thereof;

shall prior to any consideration of the matter at the meeting, disclose the
Member’s interest verbally at the meeting and then in writing, in a form provided,

Page 10 of 18

18



to the Clerk, the general nature thereof;

iii) shall not take part in the discussion of, or vote on any question in respect of the
matter,;

iv) shall not attempt in any way whether before, during or after the meeting to
influence the voting on the matter;

v) where a meeting is open to the public, the Member shall, in addition to complying
with the requirements of Municipal Conflict of Interest Act, R.S.0. 1990, ¢. M.50
shall forthwith leave the meeting or part of the meeting during which the matter is
under consideration;

vi) where a meeting is not open to the public, the Member shall, in accordance with
the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act, R.S.0. 1990, c¢. M.50 forthwith leave the
meeting or the part of the meeting during which the matter is under
consideration;

vii) where the interest of a Member has not been disclosed by reason of the
Member's absence from a particular meeting, the Member shall disclose the
Member's interest and otherwise comply at the first meeting of the Council or
Committee, as the case may be, attended by the Member after the particular
meeting;

viii) every declaration of interest and the general nature thereof made shall where
the meeting is open to the public, be recorded in the minutes of the meeting by
the Clerk of the Municipality or secretary of the Committee or local board, as the
case may be;

ix) every declaration of interest made, but not the general nature of that interest,
shall, where the meeting is not open to the public, be recorded in the minutes of
the next meeting that is open to the public;

x) where the number of members who, by reason of the Provisions of Municipal
Conflict of Interest Act, R.S.0. 1990, c. M.50 Act, are disabled from participating
in a meeting is such that at that meeting the remaining members are not of
sufficient number to constitute a quorum, then, despite any other general or
special Act, the remaining number of members shall be deemed to constitute a
quorum, provided such number is not less than two.

15. DEPUTATIONS (DELEGATIONS)

i) All delegates wishing to address Council or a Committee shall advise the Clerk in
writing providing an outline of the nature of the deputation, at least seven (7)
days prior to the meeting. All delegates not listed on the agenda, shall only be

Page 11 of 18

19



heard upon the consent of the members. The Clerk, at his/her discretion, will
determine the date and time of the deputation.

ii) All delegates shall address the Chair and shall state their name and whom they
represent.

iii) Each delegation shall be limited in speaking to not more than ten (10) minutes
except that a delegation consisting of more than five (5) persons shall be limited
to two (2) speakers, each limited to speaking not more than ten (10) minutes. A
maximum of 4 deputations at a day meeting not including Planning Act public
meetings shall be permitted. Invitations for attendance at a Council meeting by
Council will be included in the maximum number of deputations.

iv) Each issue and/or deputation will be allowed one meeting presentation to the
Council and/or Committee with a period of 6 months lapsing before the issue can
be raised again. An exception may be granted at the discretion of the Clerk, if
substantially new and/or substantially significant information is provided.

v) The Chair may shorten the time of any deputation, any questions of a delegate,
or debate during a deputation for disorder or any other breach of this by-law.

vi) Delegations can appear either in person or electronically.

No delegate shall:

i) speak disrespectfully of any person;

i) use offensive words,

iii) speak on any subject other than the subject for which he or she has received
approval to address Council or Committee;

iv) disobey the rules of procedure or a decision of the Chair or Council.

16. PUBLIC BEHAVIOUR

No person, except Members and authorized staff shall be allowed to come within
the area of Council during a Council meeting without permission of the Chair or
Council.

The Chair may cause to be expelled and exclude any member of the public, who
creates any disturbance or acts improperly, during a meeting of Council or
Committee. If necessary, the Chair may call upon the Clerk to seek the
appropriate assistance from police.

Members of the public who constitute the audience at a meeting, in person or
electronically, shall not:

i) address Council or Committee address without permission;
Page 12 of 18

20



i) bring signage, placards or banners into such meetings and refrain from
any activity or behaviour that would affect the Council or Committee
deliberations;

iii) enter the meeting room without first removing any non-religious or non-
medical head gear;

iv) shall not forget to put on silence all electronic devices.

17. READING OF BY-LAWS AND PROCEEDINGS THEREON

i) No by-law, except a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council, shall be
presented to Council unless the subject matter thereof has been considered and
approved by Council.

i) Every by-law shall be introduced upon motion by a Member of the Council,
specifying the title of the by-law.

iii) Every by-law when introduced shall be in typewritten form and shall contain no
blanks except such as may be required to conform to accepted procedure or to
comply with provisions of any Act and shall be complete with the exception of the
number and date thereof.

iv) Every by-law shall have three readings prior to it being passed.

v) The first and second reading of a by-law shall be decided without amendment or
debate.

vi) If Council so determines, a by-law may be taken as read.

vii) The Clerk shall set out on all by-laws enacted by Council the date of the several
readings thereof.

viii) Every by-law enacted by the Council shall be numbered and dated and shall be
sealed with the seal of the Corporation and signed by the Clerk, the Mayor and/or
designate(s).

18. MOTIONS

i) Seconding — A motion must be formally seconded before the Chair can put the
question or a motion be recorded in the minutes.

ii) Motion to Reconsider — A motion to reconsider shall not be made during the
same meeting of Council at which the original determination was taken. If a

Page 13 of 18

21



decision has not been substantially acted upon, a member who voted on the
prevailing side may at any time within six months of the original decision,
introduce a motion to reconsider a previous decision.

i) Presentation of Motion by Chair — When a motion is presented in Council in
writing, it shall be read aloud by the Chair before debate. Motions may be
amended verbally prior to the Calling for the Vote, if a quorum of the members
agree to the amendment. The mover and seconder of the motion are to initial the
amendment.

iv) Call for the Vote — Immediately preceding the taking of the vote, the Chair shall
read the motion in the form introduced and/or amended.

v) No Interruption After Call for the Vote — After a motion is finally called for the
Vote, by the Chair, no Member shall speak to the question nor shall any other
motion be made until after the vote is taken and the result has been declared.

vi) Unrecorded Vote — The manner of determining the decision of the Council on a
motion shall be at the discretion of the Chair and may it be by voice, show of
hands, standing or otherwise.

vii) Recorded Vote — If a member at a meeting at the time of a vote requests
immediately before or immediately after the taking of the vote that the vote be
recorded, each member present, except a member who is disqualified from
voting by any Act, shall announce his or her vote openly and the Clerk shall
record each vote in alphabetical order, unless otherwise prohibited by statute.
The names of those who voted for and others who voted against shall be noted
in the minutes. The Clerk shall announce the results.

viii)Tie Votes — Any motions on which there is a tie vote shall be deemed to be lost,
except where otherwise provided by any Act.

ix) Failure to Vote or Abstention — A failure to vote or abstention by a member at

the meeting at the time of the vote and who is qualified to vote shall be deemed
to be a negative vote.

19. RULES OF DEBATE

i) To address Council, every member shall wait to be recognized by the Chair
before speaking.

i) When the Chair calls for the vote on a motion, each Member shall occupy his/her
seat and shall remain in his/her place until the result of the vote has been

declared by the Chair, and during such time no Member make any noise or
disturbance.

Page 14 of 18

22



i) When a Member is speaking no other Member shall pass between him/her and
the Chair or interrupt him/her except to raise a Point of order or Personal
Privilege.

iv) Any Member, taken in order of acknowledgement, may require the question or
motion under discussion to be read at any time during the debate, but only after
each member has spoken on the question or motion at least once, but not so as
to interrupt a Member while speaking.

The following matters and motions with respect thereto may be introduced orally
without written notice and without leave, except as otherwise provided by any
other Act:

i) a point of order or personal privilege;

ii) Endorsement of an item under “information”;

i) Except as provided by clause above, all motions shall be in writing;

iv) In all unprovided cases in the proceedings of the Council the matter shall be

decided by the Chair or, subject to an appeal to the Council upon a point of
order.

20. POINTS OF ORDER AND PRIVILEGES

21.

i) The Chair shall preserve order and decide questions of order/privilege when
brought forward by any member of Council.

ii) The Council, if appealed to, shall decide the question without debate and its
decision shall be final.

CONDUCT OF MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

No Member in an open meeting or Closed Session, shall speak disrespectfully of
the Reigning Sovereign, or any of the Royal Family, or of the Governor-General,
the Lieutenant-Governor of any province, of any Member of the Senate, the House
of Commons of Canada or the Legislative Assembly of the Province of Ontario.

No Member shall:

i) in an open meeting or Closed Session, use offensive words or un-parliamentary
language in or against the Council or against any Member, staff or guest;

i) speak on any subject other than the subject in debate;

Page 15 of 18

23



iii) criticize any decision of the Council except for the purpose of moving that the

guestion be reconsidered,;

iv) disobey the rules of the Council or a decision of the Chair or of the Council on

v)

questions of order or practice or upon the interpretation of the rules of the
Council,. And in case a Member persists in any such disobedience after having
been called to order by the Chair, the Chair may forthwith put “that such Member
be ordered to leave for the duration of the meeting of the Council” but if the
Member apologizes he/she may, by vote of the Council, be permitted back into
the meeting;

knowingly be absent or leave a meeting without notifying the Clerk, preferably in
writing.

22. AMENDMENT

i)

i)

In all matters and under all circumstances the members shall be guided by and
shall have regard to the all other existing legislation including but not limited to
The Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, as amended, ¢.25 and Municipal Conflict of
Interest Act, R.S.0. 1990, ¢. M.50.

Following a regular or new election, the Clerk shall provide each member of
Council with a copy of this By-Law, including any amendments thereto.

23. CONFLICT

24.

If there is any conflict between this By-Law and any statute, the provisions of the
statute prevail.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PASS BY-LAW - NOTICE OF
PUBLIC MEETING

Manner of Notice — Where notice of intention to pass a by-law or notice of a public
meeting is required to be given, the Clerk shall cause such notice to be posted on
the Township’s website. Council or the Clerk may provide additional notice by
direct mail and/or publishing a notice in a newspaper at their discretion.

Time of Notice — Where notice of intention to pass a by-law or notice of a public
meeting is required to be given, such notice shall be provided in the time frame
prescribed in the applicable legislation or regulations, and if not so prescribed,
notice shall be given at least once, not less that 48 hours prior to the proposed
notice of intention to pass a by-law or notice of a public meeting being taken.

Page 16 of 18

24



26.

27.

iv

25,

If the proposed by-law is not passed at the Council meeting specified in a notice in
Section 61 (a), but consideration of the matter is deferred, no further notice is
required under Section 61 (a), if a public statement is made at the meeting that the
matter has been deferred and that the municipality now intends to adopt or amend
the by-law at a later Council meeting specified in the public statement. This
section applies to any further deferrals of the matter.

Form of Notice — Unless otherwise prescribed in the applicable legislation or
regulations, where notice of intention to pass a by-law or notice of a public meeting
is required to be given, the form of the notice shall include the following
information:

i} A description of the purpose of the meeting, or the purpose and effect of the the

date, time and location of the meeting;

ii) Where the purpose of the meeting or proposed by-law is related to specific lands

with the Township, a key map showing the affected lands;

iii) The name and address of the person who will receive written comments on the

issue that is the subject of the meeting and the deadline for receiving such
comments.
) proposed by-law;

FINANCIAL ADOPTION OF ANNUAL BUDGET

The notice provisions set out above shall apply to the discussion, consideration
and adoption of the annual budget in total.

OPERATING COSTS INCURRED PRIOR TO BUDGET
APPROVAL

Normal operating costs incurred prior to the adoption of the annual budget shall not
require notice, and approval of such expenditures shall be deemed ratified upon
the adoption of the annual budget.

IMPROVEMENTS TO SERVICE

Unless otherwise designated by regulation, notice of improvements in the
efficiency and effectiveness of the delivery of services by the Township and its
local boards; and barriers identified by the Township and its local boards to
achieving improvements in the efficiency and effectiveness of the delivery of
services by them, shall be posted at the same time as prescribed in the legislation
for the publication of Performance Measures.

Page 17 of 18

25



28. GENERAL

i) Where separate by-laws have been enacted in accordance with provisions
contained in the legislation, the notice provisions set out in such by-laws shall
prevail.

ii) No notice shall be required under this by-law, where the provision of notice will
interfere with the ability of Council to conduct business with respect to a matter
permitted for a Closed Session under Section 239 of the Act.

iii) Nothing in this by-law shall prevent the Clerk from using more comprehensive
methods of notice or providing for a longer notice period.

29. EMERGENCY PROVISION

If a matter arises, which in the opinion of the CAQ, is considered to be of an urgent
or time sensitive nature, or which could affect the health or well-being of the
residents of the Township of Mulmur, or if a State of Emergency is declared, or if
so advised by a Provincial Ministry, the Clerk shall make his/her best efforts to
provide notice of the action as soon as possible following the action and will
present a report to Council for ratification.

Page 18 of 18

26



	00. 2021 10 13 Event Committee Draft Agenda
	3. 2021 10 13 Community Events Minutes
	7.1 2017-2019 Event Breakdown
	7.2 No. 31-2021 Proceedings



